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THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST 
Application for Commercial Solicitation Permit 

Original Permit:  $40.00            Renewal:  $30.00 
 
 

PERSONAL DATA 
 
FULL NAME:      DATE OF BIRTH    

HOME ADDRESS     CITY, STATE     

TIME AT  IF LESS THAN THREE YEARS, PAST ADDRESS      

PHONE    SOCIAL SECURITY #       

SEX:  M    F   RACE:  HT.   WT.  HAIR COLOR    

VEHICLE TO BE USED:  YEAR  MAKE  MODEL  COLOR    

LICENSE PLATE NUMBER  DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER     

 
COMPANY REPRESENTING IN SOLICITATION 
 
COMPANY NAME      PHONE     

ADDRESS      CITY, STATE     

SUPERVISOR       

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT MATTER SOLICITING OR PURPOSE:    

             

             
STARTING DATE REQUESTED   LENGTH OF TIME DESIRED    
      (NOT TO EXCEED 30 DAYS) 
 
INFORMATION 
Have you ever been issued a solicitation permit in the past?  Has it been revoked?   

Have you been ever been convicted of any felony offense?    

Have you ever been convicted of a Class A Misdemeanor in the past 5 years?     

Have you ever been convicted of a violation of Chapter 29, Solicitors, of The City of Lake Forest City 

Code?   

 

I have read and understand the provisions of the Solicitor’s Ordinance of the City of Lake Forest.  I affirm 

to the above information to be true and correct. 

      Signed       

      Date       

 
 
CITY USE ONLY 
Original   Renewal   Fee Received      
Background Exam   Photo Received       
Date Issued   Starting Date  Expiration Date     
 
Certificate of Registration Approved:    By:        
 
 
     Date:        
 

No. 
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CONSUMER/CRIMINAL REPORTING AUTHORIZATION FORM 

 
 
Representing The City of Lake Forest: 
 
 
 I authorize and empower The City of Lake Forest, any consumer reporting agency, and 
other outside service company engaged by said organization for this purpose now or subsequently 
to obtain, prepare, use, and furnish information concerning my current and former employment, 
education, credit, general reputation, health, personal characteristics, and mode of living through 
correspondence or personal interviews with neighbors, friends or associates, or others with whom 
I am acquainted or may have knowledge concerning any of the above items.  The above 
information includes but is not limited to any past or present criminal history inquiries through 
local, state, and federal authorities. 
 
 
 
 
             
              Signature 
 
 
 
             
                Date 
 
 
 
 


